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The latest Clarification appears at the top of the table
	Date
	Item
	Clarification

	Monday 08/05/17
	D30 Plant Tree, 25 no., Pricing Schedule, p 27, in ‘4. Response’ document
	1: How big are the trees that need to be priced? 
 Standard trees will be supplied from a nursery with a stem girth, (measured at 1.4m above ground level), between 10cm to 16cm. 

2: Should the price include the supply of the trees?
No, the Council (RCC or MBC), will supply the trees.

3: Should the price include materials?
[bookmark: _GoBack] Yes. The materials include the use of two stakes, two ties, four tie guards, one mower guard of 250mm diameter, and well-rotted woodchip.
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	Monday 08/05/17
	Pricing Schedule, pp 29-33, in ‘4. Response’ document

	1:  On the pricing schedule it references Category A through to E, no reference can be found as to what these equate to. Please can you clarify?

The categories are size categories and they can be calculated by the method:

Calculating Tree Categories

The tree size categories given in the table below are calculated using the following formula.

(i) 	Height of Tree shall be measured in metres from ground level to the apex of the crown.

(ii)	Mean Crown Spread shall be calculated by adding the measurements in metres of the spread of the tree’s 	crown along the North-South and East-West axes and dividing the 	two, e.g. (10+14) ÷ 2 = 12.

(iii)	Height x Mean Crown Spread = the Size Category 

Example:

18 metres tall x 10 metres mean crown spread = Tree Size Factor 180 

(iv)	Use the tree size number on the chart below to qualify the tree size factor

Tree Size Category	Tree Size Factor

0 – 30			Category A

31 – 70			Category B

71 – 125		Category C

126 – 200		Category D

201 – 300		Category E

301 – 450		Category F

451 +			Category G

2: On the pricing schedule there is a column named RATE and a column named £ : p.
In the RATE column do we enter the price per item and in the £ : p do we sum the RATE column x QUANTITY column?

Yes, that is correct. 
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	Tuesday 02/05/17
	CORRECTION - Typo in ITT, page 15
	As well as a hard copy (paper copy), bidders must also return an electronic copy of their completed Tender Response document on a MEMORY STICK (and NOT on a CD)
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